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William Bjork - Mineola ISD Synthetic Track Surface - Estimated Schedule

From: Angie Aragon <aaragon@hellasconstruction.com>

To: "william.bjork@mineolaisd.net" <william.bjork@mineolaisd.net>
Date: 2/21/2013 4:48 PM

Subject: Mineola ISD Synthetic Track Surface - Estimated Schedule
CcC: Bob Allison <rallison@hellasconstruction.com>, Martha Gonzalez <marthag@...

Good afternoon Mr. Bjork,

As requested, below is a quick overview of the ESTIMATED construction schedule for the Mineola ISD
track surface installation:

February 26, 2013 - Complete black mat (base) of track surface, weather permitting.
March 6, 2013 — Complete red structural spray portion of work, weather permitting.
March 12, 2013 — Complete track striping portion, weather permitting.

Respectfully,

Angie Aragon
Surfacing Division Manager

Hellas Sports Construction
12710 Research Blvd., Ste. 240
Austin, TX 78759

P: (512) 250-2910

F: (512) 258-5797

C: (512) 296-6029

Visit us at www.HellasConstruction.com
aaragon@hellasconstruction.com
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